#### **GLAPWELL PARISH COUNCIL**

## Minutes of meeting of Glapwell Parish Council held on Thursday 23 April 2015 At the Glapwell Centre

**Present:** 

Joan Evans Clive Fleetwood Jackie Hole John Jepson

Sue Pilgrim Tony Trafford (Chair)

Also in attendance - Sue O'Donnell

<u>**34/15**</u> Apologies for Absence – Glyn Evans, Rachel Hibbert, Councillor C Moesby, Councillor A Syrett

**35/05 Declarations of Interest -** None

<u>**36/15** Public Forum</u> – There were no items.

37/15 Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 26 March 2015
The minutes were agreed as a correct record of the meeting and signed by the

chair of the meeting.

#### 38/15 Matters Arising

25/15 Bowls Club - The request from the bowls club for a continuation of the reduction in their lettings charge was considered. The reduction in the charge had been agreed in May 2014 because of the difficulties in falling numbers at the club. The reduction had been applied since then. In addition the club had obtained a grant from DCC and the Council had advertised the club in both the newsletter and on the website. However other clubs using the Centre also faced the same problem and the Council needed to be fair to all users and also raise the necessary revenue to keep the Centre open. It was therefore proposed that the full charge for the letting be levied from May 1st. The proposal was put to the vote as follows and the proposal was carried. For the proposal – Tony Trafford, Jackie Hole, Clive Fleetwood, Joan Evans. John Jepson declared a family interest in the issue and abstained from the vote Abstention 25/15 Traffic Problems - The clerk reported that a letter had been sent on the 1<sup>st</sup> April to Mike Ashworth, Strategic Director at Derbyshire County Council. No reply had been received. It was agreed that the county councillor be notified and requested to obtain a reply. Tony Trafford informed the Council that the traffic survey requested by Bolsover District Council had been completed and he shared the information with the Council. This suggested that the traffic flow through the village was not exceptional.

25/15 Bus Shelter on The Hill – The clerk reported that there had been 3 responses to the consultation with local residents. It was their view that the bus shelter was essential. The Council considered the replacement of the shelter and decided that the £2500 that this would cost could be utilised elsewhere in the village. It was agreed that the shelter be cleaned regularly but no further action to be taken on its replacement.

#### <u>39/14 Reports</u>

**Police** – PCSO Hancock had provided a written report on 2 crimes involving criminal damage had been reported in March.

**Bolsover District Council –** John Jepson referred to previous complaints about the problems for residents when black bins were placed on the road before collection and then being left after collection. Specific examples had been identified on The Pinfold and Applecroft Close. He requested that this be raised with the District Councillor.

**The Glapwell Centre** –It was reported that the Management Committee had been awarded the full amount of relief entitlement on the Non Domestic Business Rates for 2015/16.

#### 40/15 Finance

**Monthly Finance Summary for March 2015 –** The information provided was considered and it was agreed to make the following payments.

Cheques		Direct Debits	
44.18	DWP	2593.20	SALARIES
196.02	DCC PENSIONS	327.33	PAYE/NI
320.50	BOLSOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL	187.20	PAGE KIRK
25.00	NOTTSTOCK	473.60	TOTAL GAS AND POWER
53.08	VIKING	41.89	BT DIRECT DEBITS
36.00	TILLPOINT		
242.84	BLSOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL		
400.00	J S MARRIOTT		
58.37	S O'DONNELL		

**Internal Audit –** The internal audit had been completed by J S Marriott with no major issues identified for action. The annual audit return will be completed and presented to the Council on 21<sup>st</sup> May for agreement.

Hanging Baskets – Members of the Finance Committee had considered three prices for the provision of baskets, regular maintenance and watering through the summer. These had been obtained from Plantscape, Woolley Moor Nurseries, and Glapwell Nurseries. It was proposed that the quotation of £3000 from Glapwell Nurseries for the erection 40 baskets on 20 lamp posts with daily watering throughout the period be accepted. This was agreed. There was a discussion on the location of the hanging baskets.

Noticeboards – It was agreed to obtain 2 new lockable noticeboards at an approximate cost of £1000. In addition it was agreed that the 2 existing noticeboards on Park Avenue and Sycamore Avenue be refurbished.

### 41/15 Planning - There were no planning matters.

42/15 Correspondence

<u> 72/10</u>	<u> Ochrespondence</u>	
	Came and Company – Spring Parish Council Matters	Noted
01/14/15	Derbyshire and Derby Minerals Local Plan – Notice of	Noted
	Consultation	
10/04/15	Page Kirk – Annual Employers Return	Completed
		and returned
		22/04/15
15/04/15	SBK Computers Ltd – Change of address	Noted
	DCC Rights of Way Maintenance Grant 2015/16	To apply
	HM Revenue & Customs – Budget Information	Noted
BY EMAIL		
19/03/15	DCC Notice of Parish Liaison Meeting 22 June 2015	Noted
22/04/15	Glapwell Cricket Club – Changes to Entrance	Noted
	DALC Circulars 09/15,10/15, 11/15	Received by
		all members

# 43/15 Date of Next Meeting Annual Meeting on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> May at 7.00pm followed by Parish Council Meeting at 7.30pm

Sue O'Donnell 10/05/15